


From: Richard Montano
To: Patz, Logan W.
Subject: Eagle Ranch MVD Handicap Access
Date: Monday, April 09, 2018 2:10:32 PM

Logan
Attached

mailto:rich@visionbuildinc.com
mailto:lpatz@cabq.gov


 are photos of the sidewalk @ the MVD Eagle Ranch Road.
 
Thanks

Richard Montaño

Vision Build Inc.
6149 Edith Blvd NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107
Suite E

Phone 505-508-3474
Cell     951-795-2155
Fax     505-242-6630
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City of Albuquerque 
Planning Department 

Development & Building Services Division 
DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET (REV 1 1 /2016) 

 
 
 

Project Title:   Building Permit #:  Hydrology File #:     
DRB#:    EPC#:   Work Order#:     
Legal Description:     
City Address:     

 
 

Applicant:   Contact:     
Address:     
Phone#:   Fax#:   E-mail:     

 
Other Contact:   Contact:     
Address:     
Phone#:   Fax#:   E-mail:     
 
 
Check all that Apply: 
 
DEPARTMENT: 
   HYDROLOGY/ DRAINAGE 
   TRAFFIC/ TRANSPORTATION 
 
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: 
  ENGINEER/ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION 
 
   CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN 
   GRADING PLAN 
   DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN 
   DRAINAGE REPORT  
  CLOMR/LOMR 
 
   TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL) 
  TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) 
 
  OTHER (SPECIFY)   
  PRE-DESIGN MEETING? 
 
 
IS THIS A RESUBMITTAL?:     Yes        No  
 

 
TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT: 
   BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL 
   CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY 
 
   PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL 
   SITE PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL 
   SITE PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL 
   FINAL PLAT APPROVAL 
 
   SIA/ RELEASE OF FINANCIAL GUARANTEE 
   FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL 
   GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL 
   SO-19 APPROVAL 
   PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL 
   GRADING/ PAD CERTIFICATION 
   WORK ORDER APPROVAL 
   CLOMR/LOMR 
 
 
   OTHER (SPECIFY)   

 
DATE SUBMITTED:      By:    

                   
 
 
 COA STAFF: ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL RECEIVED:   
 
 FEE PAID:   






	Building Permit: Eagle Ranch NMDMV
	Hydrology File: BP-2017-24435
	undefined: 
	EPC: DRB-1000771
	Work Order: 16EPC-4007
	undefined_2: 
	L eg al D escription: Lot 2-A, Del Norte Plaza Subdivision
	City Address: 6400 Holly Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM 87113
	Contact: Lance Sigmon & Brad Allen
	undefined_3: Lance Sigmon
	Address: 9201 Montgomery Blvd NE, Bldg 1; Albuquerque, NM 87111
	Fax: 505-884-4699
	Email: 
	undefined_4: lance@allensigmon.com
	Contact_2: RBA Architecture Planning Design
	undefined_5: Darby Miera
	Address_2: 1104 Park Ave SW
	Fax_2: 505-242-1859
	Email_2: 
	HYDROLOGY DRAINAGE: 
	TRAFFIC TRANSPORTATION: x
	ENGINEERARCHITECT CERTIFICATION: x
	CONCEPTUAL G  D PLAN: 
	GRADING PLAN: 
	DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN: 
	DRAINAGE REPORT: 
	CLOMRLOMR: 
	TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT TCL: 
	TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY TIS: 
	OTHER SPECIFY: 
	undefined_6: 
	PREDESIGN MEETING: 
	Yes: 
	No: x
	By: 12/13/2017
	undefined_7: darby@rba81.com
	BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL: 
	CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY: x
	PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL: 
	SITE PLAN FOR SUBD APPROVAL: 
	SITE PLAN FOR BLDG PERMIT APPROVAL: 
	FINAL PLAT APPROVAL: 
	SIA RELEASE OF FINANCIAL GUARANTEE: 
	FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL: 
	GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL: 
	SO19 APPROVAL: 
	PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL: 
	GRADING PAD CERTIFICATION: 
	WORK ORDER APPROVAL: 
	CLOMRLOMR_2: 
	OTHER SPECIFY_2: 
	undefined_8: 
	undefined_9: Rick Bennett
	ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL RECEIVED: 
	FEE PAID: 


